Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: May 14, 2020 10:09 AM

To: ‘Sharon’

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref : SFF 9693M / LKK ref : CC4/ASM18013405/Awb3 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD

354M & SFF 9693M ON 22/07/2018

Without Prejudice

Your ref : SFF 9693M
LKK ref : CC4/ASM18013405/Awb3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 354M & SFF 9693M ON 22/07/2018
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose a settlement at a global sum of $17,500.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Jasper Chua| Case Handler
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



